



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Greg Patterson, City Manager

FROM: Dalton York, Planning Director

DATE: March 11, 2026

RE: **MARCH ENVIROMENTAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING**

Please accept this memorandum as information regarding the above referenced subject.

Specifically, the March 17, 2026, Environmental Design Review Board meeting is cancelled due to no new items being presented. The Environmental Design Review Board will reconvene on Tuesday, April 7, 2026. By copy of this memorandum, all appropriate parties are hereby notified of this schedule.

If you have any questions or desire clarification, please let me know.

DY/jdb